





Turner Subcontractor Prequalification System Log-in Guide

5. Once submitted you will receive an email with your User name and Password, similar to the one below. **Please wait
15 minutes as stated in the email before proceeding with Step 6.
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From: recepton [recepton@globalfire. biz] Sent Wed 4/11/201211:08 AM
To:
Ce
Subject: FW: Automatic Email: Welcome to the Tumer Network
From: NoReply@teco.com ply@tcco.com] e s
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 2:22 PM *
To: AP
Subject: Automatic Email: Welcome to the Turner Network —
Dear
PLEASE WAIT 15 MINUTES BEFORE LOGGING INTO TURNER NETWORKI
Welcome to the Turner network. Your user information is below:
User Name: =|
Password:
To access the Turner netwerk: Go to www.turnerconstruction.com and click on the Partner legin link in the upper right hand side of the screen. This will allow you to log into the Turner
Collaboration Portal (TCP) where you may access the information or applications you need.
Common Actions:
+ Help Files: If you are new, you may access the help files by clicking on the help link at the bottom of the TCP site. =
» Subcontractor Prequalification: A link to the Subcontractor Prequalification application can be found under the "I Need To" drop down on the left hand si de of the site.
+ Changing Passwords: You may change your password once you log on to the TCP by selecting "Change My TCP Password" under "l Need To"
« Access to Project Sites: You will see a list of the Turner Project sites you've been given access to in the center of the site.
+ Technical Support: Please contact Turner's Service Desk at 866-275-5335 or by emailing servicedesk @tcco com
Thank you,
Turner Construction Company
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7. Enter your Username and Password.
Make sure you have Partner User checked.
Must have “Private Computer” checked (or PQ will not save properly)

Turner

8. You will be redirected to the Turner Collaborative Portal. On the right side of the screen, select from the drop down
box under “l Need To...” the “Subcontractor Prequalification” link.
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9. You will be redirected to your Subcontractor Prequalification page.
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